
The City of  New York
Manhattan Community Board 1
Tammy Meltzer CHAIRPERSON | Lucian Reynolds DISTRICT MANAGER

September 30, 2021

Commissioner Basil Seggos
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway
Albany, NY 12233-1010

RE:  250 Water Street Brownfield Cleanup Program [SITE No. C231127 | NYSDEC REGION 2]
Remedial Action Work Plan

Dear Commissioner Seggos:

In July 2021, Manhattan Community Board 1 (CB1) along with community residents, stakeholders, and
elected officials contacted the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) urging to
extend the comment period for the 250 Water Street Brownfield Cleanup Program (BCP) Remedial
Action Work Plan (RAWP) until October 15, 2021. In response, NYSDEC issued an extension of the
comment period until September 10, 2021. CB1 followed up with another letter to NYSDEC in August
2021, requesting a public meeting on the RAWP during the CB1 Environmental Protection Committee
meeting in September 2021 and reiterated the request to extend the comment period until the originally
requested date of October 15, 2021. NYSDEC agreed to attend the Environmental Protection
Committee meeting to conduct a public meeting on the RAWP, and agreed to extend the comment
period until September 30, 2021.

CB1 thanks NYSDEC, NYS Department of Health (NYSDOH), Langan and all project partners for
attending the September CB1 Environmental Protection Committee meeting to present critical
information on the RAWP, and to hear questions and concerns from the community. The meeting was
one of CB1’s most highly attended remote meetings and highlighted the immense time and energy
invested by community members into understanding the proposed RAWP and ensuring safety during
the process. During that meeting, NYSDEC heard a ubiquitous plea to fulfill the extension until October
15, 2021 so that the community would have sufficient time to understand these complex plans and
submit thoughtful and thorough comment.

CB1 is greatly disappointed that the extension request has not been granted. Further, CB1 staff followed
up with NYSDEC after the 250 Water Street RAWP public meeting to request information on: 1) status
of the request to extend the comment period deadline; 2) status of the request to form a 250 Water Street
BCP task force; 3) status of the request to schedule a tour of the 250 Water Street site with agency staff;
4) a list of other BCP sites in NYC with similar conditions to 250 Water Street; 5) a list of ingredients
and toxins (if any) in the foam used as part of the remediation process; and 6) more information/clarity
on why tenting can or
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cannot be used at the site. CB1 is not only deeply disappointed by the failure to grant the October 15,
2021 extension, but we are further disappointed by the fact that NYSDEC did not respond to answer
any of these questions in time for the submission of this comment.

It is not too late for NYSDEC to correct course in order to maintain the trust of the community as part
of this BCP process, and we urge you to address the following items as soon as possible as a means of
restoring good faith in this process:

1) Assurance that Lawra J. Dodge, P.G., LSRP, President of Excel Environmental Resources,
Inc. and Independent Community Monitor for this project, as well as expert consultants
working with the Blue School and the Seaport Coalition, receive a copy of the Remedial
Design Investigation (RDI) work plan and have an opportunity to submit comment before it
is finalized.

2) The community needs greater clarity and more information on test pits at “hot spot”
locations. As we understand, they were not conducted as part of the investigation phase so
that they would not be done while children are in school. However, they were also not done
over the summer during the school break and are now planned to be done as part of the RDI,
potentially while school is back in session. The community deserves an explanation as to
how these events unfolded, and plans with specific detail on how these test pits will be
conducted.

3) Assurance that NYSDEC, NYSDOH and Langan will take serious consideration for doing
the most intrusive remedial work while school is not in session. Or, at the very least,
avoiding any intrusive work while students are undergoing state testing.

4) Establish a stakeholder task force including, but not limited to, NYSDEC, NYSDOH,
Langan, HHC, CB1, Lawra Dodge and other expert community consultants, local elected
officials, community leaders/organizations, NYS Department of Transportation, NYC
Department of Education, and school leadership, that meets regularly to review and discuss
upcoming remedial actions and plans.

Attached to this letter are comments on the RAWP drafted by Lawra J. Dodge, P.G., LSRP, President of
Excel Environmental Resources, Inc. and Independent Community Monitor for this project, which we
submit along with this cover letter as comment on the 250 Water Street BCP RAWP for consideration
by the agencies overseeing this project. We urge you to carefully consider these comments and
recommendations, and we are eager to continue working together towards ensuring a process that is
both safe and transparent.

Sincerely,

Tammy Meltzer, Chairperson                                          Alice Blank, Vice Chairperson & Chair of Environmental
Protection Committee



CC:      Rafi Alam, NYSDEC
Heidi Dudek, NYSDEC
Scarlett Mclauglin, NYSDOH
Assemblymember Yuh-Line Niou, Assembly District 65
Senator Brian Kavanagh, 26th Senate District
Manhattan Borough President Gale Brewer
NYC Councilmember Margaret Chin
Children First
Seaport Coalition
Lawra J. Dodge, Excel Environmental Resources, Inc.
Tom Fusillo, Ramboll
Saul Scherl, Howard Hughes Corporation

























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment A 











































































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment B 




